
 

 
 

AGENDA 
June 3, 2008 

2:00 P.M. 
Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

125 S. Webster Street, Room 200 
Madison, Wisconsin 

 
 
 
1. Call to Order 
 
2. Approve Minutes – May 20, 2008 
 
3. Approve Loans 
 
4. Proposed Wausau Paper Land Bank Acquisitions 
 
5. Executive Secretary’s Report 
 
6. Adjourn 
 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
JUNE 3, 2008 

 
AGENDA ITEM 2 

APPROVE MINUTES 
 
 

Attached for approval are the minutes from the May 20, 2008, board meeting. 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

Board Meeting Minutes 
May 20, 2008 

 
ITEM 1.  CALL TO ORDER 
 
Board Chair La Follette called the meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Public Lands to 
order at 4:00 p.m. 
 

Present were:   
Doug La Follette, Board Chair Secretary of State 
Dawn Marie Sass, Commissioner State Treasurer 
Tom German, Deputy Secretary Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
Colleen Holtan Dept. of Veterans Affairs 

 
ITEM 2.  APPROVE MINUTES – May 6, 2008 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Sass moved to approve the minutes; Board Chair La Follette 
seconded the motion.  The motion passed, 2-0.   
 
ITEM 3.  APPROVE LOANS 
 
Board Chair La Follette noted that he received an e-mail from Assistant District Attorney Bob 
Hunter stating that the loans had received legal review.  Commissioner Sass noted that she 
received the e-mail also. 
 
Municipality Municipal Type Loan Amount 
 
1. Algoma City $300,000.00 
 County of Kewaunee  Rate: 4.75 
 Application #: 02008094 Filed: May 13, 2008 
 Purpose: Finance public works projects  
     (storm and sanitary sewers, streets and curbs) 
 
2. Barnes Town $103,000.00 
 County of Bayfield  Rate: 3.25 
 Application #: 02008093 Filed: May 12, 2008 
 Purpose: Purchase new tanker truck                        
 TOTAL $403,000.00 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Sass moved to approve the loans; Board Chair La Follette seconded 
the motion.  The motion passed, 2-0. 
 



  Minutes 
  May 20, 2008 
Board of Commissioners of Public Lands  Page 2 
 

 

ITEM 4.  PURCHASE OF STATE OF WI GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS 
 
Board Chair La Follette explained that the bonds are being issued by the State of Wisconsin to 
provide funding for veteran’s home loan mortgages and the bonds will pay interest at a rate of 
4.9%.  Deputy Secretary German explained that the bond interest rate of 4.9% was developed by 
adding 1.05% to the average yield on 10-year U.S. Treasury Notes, calculated over the previous 
ten business days. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
authorizes and approves the purchase of $4,445,000 in State of Wisconsin General Obligation 
Bonds on such terms and conditions as the Executive Secretary determines to be reasonable and 
necessary.  The Executive Secretary is authorized and directed to execute any documents 
reasonably necessary to complete such transaction. 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Sass moved that the Board approve the purchase of the bonds; Board 
Chair La Follette seconded the motion.  The motion passed, 2-0. 
 
ITEM 5.  EXECUTIVE SECRETARY’S REPORT 
 
Nothing to report. 
 
The meeting was adjourned. 

           
 Thomas P. German, Deputy Secretary 
 
These minutes have been prepared from a tape recording of the meeting.  The summaries have not been transcribed 
verbatim.  Anyone wishing to listen to the tape may do so at the Board of Commissioners of Public Lands, 125 S. 
Webster Street, Suite 200, Madison, Wisconsin. 
 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
JUNE 3, 2008 

 
AGENDA ITEM 3 

APPROVE LOANS 
 
Municipality Municipal Type Loan Amount 
 
1. Beloit City $1,250,000.00 
 County of Rock  Rate: 4.75 
 Application #: 02008098 Filed: May 27, 2008 
 Purpose: Refunding City's Capital Appreciation Bonds 
 
2. Middleton-Cross Plains Area School $350,000.00 
 County of Dane  Rate: 3.25 
 Application #: 02008096 Filed: May 16, 2008 
 Purpose: Build a classroom addition 
 
3. Oshkosh City $1,832,000.00 
 County of Winnebago  Rate: 4.75 
 Application #: 02008097 Filed: May 19, 2008 
 Purpose: Renovate the Convention Center 
 
4. Verona City $130,000.00 
 County of Dane  Rate: 3.25 
 Application #: 02008095 Filed: May 16, 2008 
 Purpose: Construct a public athletic field grandstand                          
 
 TOTAL $3,562,000.00 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
JUNE 3, 2008 

 
AGENDA ITEM 4 

PROPOSED WAUSAU TIMBERLAND - LAND BANK ACQUISITION 
 
Wausau Timberland Company, LLC is offering to sell 204 acres of land in Lincoln County 
(Exhibit A) and 1360 acres of land in Oneida County (Exhibit B).  The Oneida County property 
for sale is contiguous to approximately 1000 acres that are currently owned by BCPL.  However, 
BCPL currently has limited access to those current lands.  
 
BCPL staff recommends the purchase of the property from Wausau Papers for the following 
reasons: 
 

• Purchase of the property would provide BCPL with better access to its existing lands, 
thereby increasing their value; 

 
• Purchase of the property would improve management efficiency by providing BCPL with 

large manageable blocks of land in reasonable proximity to the Lake Tomahawk Office; 
 
• Purchase of the property would provide BCPL with productive timberland, that can be 

expected to produce revenue for the trust funds through future timber harvests; 
 
• Purchase of the property would reduce forest fragmentation as it would keep two sizeable 

blocks of forestland from subdivision; and 
 
• The property is available at a discount from its appraised value due to the recent 

slowdown in the real estate market. 
 
 
Attachments: 

Resolution 
Exhibit A - BCPL Purchase Criteria & Project Map 
Exhibit B – BCPL Purchase Criteria & Project Map 

 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
JUNE 3, 2008 

 
AGENDA ITEM 4 

PROPOSED WAUSAU TIMBERLAND – LAND BANK ACQUISITION 
 

RECITALS 
 
A. Wausau Timberland Company, LLC has offered to sell certain property more particularly 

described as: 
 

a. the West Half of the Southeast Quarter; the East Half of the Southwest Quarter 
and the Northwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of Section Seven (7) in 
Township Thirty-Three North (T33N), Range Eight East (R8E), Town of Russell, 
Lincoln County, Wisconsin; (204 acres) and 

 
b. the Southeast Quarter of Section Five (5); the Northeast Quarter and the Southeast 

Quarter of Section Eight (8); The Southwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter, 
the Southwest Quarter, the West Half of the Southeast Quarter and the Northeast 
Quarter of Section Nine (9); the Northwest Quarter and the North Half of the 
Southwest Quarter of Section Sixteen (16); the Northeast Quarter of the Southeast 
Quarter and the Northeast Quarter of  Section Seventeen (17); in Township 
Thirty-Four North (T38N), Range Ten East (R10E), Town of Sugar Camp, 
Oneida County Wisconsin (1360 acres) (collectively, the “Property”). 

 
B. The Property has been evaluated by BCPL staff against purchase criteria previously 

adopted by the Board.  The Property has been determined by BCPL staff to be 
appropriate for purchase according to such criteria.  Copies of the summary purchase 
analysis for the Property are attached to this resolution as Exhibits A and B. 

 
C. The Property is comprised of two large productive tracts of timberland within BCPL’s 

consolidation zone. 
 
D. The Oneida County portion of the Property is contiguous to approximately 1000 acres of 

land currently owned by the Board of Commissioners of Public Lands and the acquisition 
of the Property from Wausau Timberlands will provide improved access to BCPL’s 
current land holdings. 

 
E. The Property has been appraised at a value of $2,881,840.  However, Wausau 

Timberlands is willing to sell the Property at the discounted price of $2,250,596 due to 
the recent slowdown in the real estate market. 

 



F. BCPL currently has more than $770,000 in land bank funds available for investment and 
BCPL staff project closing on the sale of $1,500,000 of other lands to the DNR and 
Sawyer County in the near future. 

 
G. The proceeds from the sale of other property to the DNR and Sawyer County will provide 

enough funds to purchase the Property from Wausau Timberlands under BCPL’s Land 
Bank Authority. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of Public 

Lands authorizes the purchase of the Property at the price of Two Million, Two Hundred Fifty 
Thousand, Five Hundred Ninety-Six Dollars ($2,250,596.00) in accordance with Chapter 24 of 
the Wisconsin Statutes on such terms and conditions as the Executive Secretary determines to be 
reasonable and necessary.  The Executive Secretary is authorized and directed to execute any 
documents reasonably necessary to complete such purchase transaction. 

 



halvev
Text Box
      EXHIBIT A          Page 1



halvev
Text Box
      EXHIBIT A          Page 2



halvev
Text Box
      EXHIBIT A          Page 3



MUSSON SALE
BCPL Project #: S0704

 Oneida County   -   Town of Nokomis 
 Common Project Name:   Musson / Woodboro

(40 Acres Fund 745)
___________________________________

SUBJECT PROPERTY
BCPL Land
BCPL Timber Rights Easement
DNR_PRJBND

Lincoln County

Wausau Papers - Turtle Lake

WAUSAU PAPERS
TURTLE LAKE

BCPL Project #: P0804
 Lincoln County
Town of Russell

 Common Name:  Turtle Lake
( 204.00  Acres -  Fund 744 )

___________________

Lincoln

Oneida

Marathon

Langlade

µ

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y

 JAS   05/29/2008         Q:\RealEstate\GIS\P0804-Lincoln-Russell-Wausau_Papers_Turtle_Lake-8_X_11.mxd

Legend
_____________

SUBJECT PROPERTY(s)

DNR PROJECT LANDS

COUNTY FOREST

Other BCPL Land

TRIBAL LANDS

0 0.50.25
Miles

1 inch equals 0.5 miles



halvev
Text Box
    EXHIBIT B        Page 1



halvev
Text Box
    EXHIBIT B        Page 2



halvev
Text Box
    EXHIBIT B        Page 3



Oneida County

DNR Property Name: 
THUNDER LAKE WILDLIFE AREA

Wausau Papers - Sugar Camp 2

WAUSAU PAPERS
SUGAR CAMP 2

BCPL Project #: P0806
 Oneida County

Town of Sugar Camp
 Common Name:  Sugar Camp 2
( 1360.00  Acres -  Fund 745 )

___________________

Oneida

Vilas

Lincoln

Forest

Iron

Langlade

µ

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y

 JAS   05/29/2008         Q:\RealEstate\GIS\P0806-Oneida-Sugar_Camp-Sugar_Camp_2-8X11.mxd

Legend
_____________

SUBJECT PROPERTY(s)
DNR PROJECT LANDS

COUNTY FOREST

Other BCPL Land

TRIBAL LANDS

0 0.50.25
Miles

1 inch equals 0.5 miles




